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Message 

From: Dillon, Sheri A. [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SHERI DILLONFE9] 

Sent: 7/27/2015 1:39:01 PM 
To: Zemil, Nicholas A. [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nicholas Zemil199]; Kummer, Michael D. [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Kummerf69] 

Subject: FW: Trump/ Seven Springs 
Attachments: SK-1.pdf 

Sheri A. Dillon 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
2020 K Street, NW I Washington, DC 20004-2541 

Direct: +1.202.739.5749 I Main: +1.202.373.6000 I Fax: +1.202.373.6001 

sdillon@morganlewis.com I www.morganlewis.com 
Assistant: Shirley Edith King I +1.202.373.6613 I shirley.king@morganlewis.com 

From: Scott Blakely [mailto:SBlakely@insite-eng.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 1:31 PM 
To: Eric Trump; Dillon, Sheri A. 
Subject: FW: Trump / Seven Springs 

Eric, Cushman and Wakefield is requesting a conceptual plan for the North Castle property. They have also requested 

linear feet of road and estimated utility and road costs. Attached is a copy of an initial plan that was developed for North 

Castle. This was developed prior to the resolution of the road/access issue in North Castle. What do you want to include 

for the North Castle property? Please advise. Scott 

Scott W. Blakely, RLA 
Senior Principal Landscape Architect 

INS/TE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C. 
3 Garrett Place 
Carmel, New York 10512 
(845) 225-9690 Phone 
(845) 225-9717 Fax 
www.insite-eng.com 

INS/TE 
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C. 

This email is intended for the sole use of the addressee(s). Any attached file(s) have been issued for convenience only and at the 
specific request of the client or their agent. It is specifically understood that any attached file(s) are not certified by lnsite Engineering, 
Surveying, and Landscape Architecture, P. C. (In site) . No use or reproduction of the information provided is permitted without the written 
consent of lnsite. 

From: Sam Cochrane 

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 10:10 AM 

To: Scott Blakely <SBlakely@insite-eng.com> 

Subject: Trump/ Seven Springs 

Highlighted plan, with takeoffs for Cushman & Wakefield, is in your box. 
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Samuel J. Cochrane 
CADD Specialist 

INS/TE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C. 
3 Garrett Place 
Carmel, New York 10512 
(845) 225-9690 Phone 
(845) 225-9717 Fax 
www.insite-eng.com 

INS/TE 
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, PC. 

This email is intended for the sole use of the addressee(s). Any attached file(s) have been issued for convenience only and at the 
specific request of the client or their agent. It is specifically understood that any attached file(s) are not certified by lnsite Engineering, 
Surveying, and Landscape Architecture, P. C. (lnsite). No use or reproduction of the information provided is permitted without the written 
consent of lnsite. 

FOIL Exempt I HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL MLB EM00019807 



P
X

-9
5

2
, 

p
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
5

~,1/:l, 
I /1/1 

-- ~ -~ - - : ,??·--· -- . ,, '" -=-.ff.= '•,i•i> 
TES1'NG OF AL~kLAJfUT~D r--... . \ ·- - _,/ ,,r// 

•-« ' : __ ,, -

/I'•~•-• ~·"\'~,)'.I';~'\·. ~ .'' 11\· 11
1

1 \\s' ;\ \ , ~··' \ --:"'~\,.~ •,,\1 .. \",\,,,,·,.'<:·~ ,- \\
1

,• I ,,. 1 \ , \
1\'il\ _\\_ , · , \ ' ,.'-. -...__ ·" \ • ,, . ,, " '. ' . . . . ' ' . ' . . •. ' . ' \ .. ' ,,,cc,,., ,, ',,,,)), ',, ,: •' \ • ''" ,•. ' • ,, . --:_, . V ,, . , , .,. ':!!I I" '''"""' " " " , .•. ,,,. , . ,,,,, ,,, u., ~,,- - - - > . 

0 
" '"" 0 .,,~ '~ \ \._' ~'"'- ' " ,.,, ' :'-..' ,,,..__ "i. '" ;J'-8c's~ p<:iJ> _,-
-' ,,· • ,;oM•*'~ •~~•'n:,, ,.cc..~~.';;:~ 
.,,; '" '--"'"'- ,C -- ,=--, , . . " -~ - - _.,,,-. -·J,;,~-w,n .... ~" , >> -· • ~___,, __ -- --~ -- _.:;: 

,~· >'~, 

♦,,,,, 

~ 
,'182' <~1,tr)"' - 'f,-,,.~~ ...... •"''" - . *Mi.',, __ \:11., · ·, '. 
I . ' K': -,,, . ' ' 

/ / .f \ \ --.,'-' ) \ - ·.1'•''x•''.-
'< --, 

,, •·,,,.v -/;~;r -- . - - -w - ---- -, . . . --- -t(.,,.,~- .,;~ \ ">;----,.....____ - '\ - ,,,;.::;_,---~ 

:•(v'/fr -·- •, - ' ,1;..:c - "' t .__' ~~~': 

/ 1 . 1\ \ 111.) 
" I I : I 1 

SLOPES LEGEND 
C=:J 0-15% 

I,; 

r
/' 
I 11:11 
I 11 ~1, 
\ 1 I\\;; 

\

II ',' ' 
I ·I- , '\I 

I I 

\' 

C=:J 15-251f 

C=:J 25'r or Greater -- :-:-y.\ I I I 

\\\\1,11 
I \. \ ·1.·1' \ 
I \ \ \' 

\ \ \\ \ 

I I 

1\ 

4Y? / --- -,,--, . _. _,- --
> - t,,' ·~-<>-;2. 

~-½).::~ --

,\ \\ 

ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT, UNLESS IJNOEF? 1HE 0/RE.CTIOH 
QF A LJCDISCD PROFFSSIONAL EIIGINEDt. IS A W'a.A 1IDN OF 
SCC1fON 7209 OF .AR71a.£ 145 OF TH£ £DUCAT/ON LAil 

/ 

;-

' t>,""7 ¾ - --
\ \r ,~~ 

I .\ • • >, '•, 
\,, '¥ · ' ' v , 

------ ~-~~ 

·; / I i 
I I 

J 

Ir I I ' \I~< 

'1 :~~ \ I 
I ,~~\, 

I I ~• 
I 11'1 

:1 ( L 

-- LOT 87 

......... ~~, 

1/~~- : . /: ___ _ 
~- ·- ;~ /~ '. •,.,,, • , v 

-- ·-- •v·,,(/' 

I 
I 
I I 

I I I 

11 I 
1 "M/ I I I 

), I / 
1111/ 

I I 

I /:' 1 : I 
) I/ i 

/ 
/ /;%:1/ I 

j I}_/_/ _I 

I ,'; I / /, 
/ 1 / I Ii' 

I / ,' // 
I, I 1/ 

1/ 11i' ,' '1/Ji1 
I!, 11/ 

,i I I 1/ / 
'j 1/; , 
/ I 1'1 _f 

I /// ( r 
I I I/ I I 

'/ I I/ I I I I I 

(
, i /) ii I 

,/ J ! ii 
/ I ' 

/ / /_; / 

) 
\ i/1 /.1 

/;; I I 
// / / ,' I 'Iii• ,J 

/

/.11; ·." .. · .. , I 1· i l ,--/ /, 
, I I 1 / 

I /1!' 'I I 
I ( j I I I 

1 ;: I 

I 1/:,// 
I /; // 

/,/ _I// 
I/ 1//,, 1 

'1(!1.I if! //.,'_I _I 1///;lt 
',/11/1I/I I< I - / 

f/ - - ( /" 

.,.,, \/,/ 

~------::~oT s
1 -- ' 'L ···;1 , '\ '\ - -- ,,).' \ \ ' -- '-------- \ ' 

\ \ \ ' I 

',\ I \ \ : \ \ 

' \ PROPO!i/'1)~\ 
' , \ DRIPA,'r'T \ \ 
\ 'FASFIIFN \ 1 

\II I I I I I \ . I 
I I\\ II' I 

· t · \ ic-~.,-.\\_" 
, , , ' I . 

\. wrJ, . 
' 4.5:tAc~ \, 

\ \ \ 

\ \ \\ ,,~ 
" . I ~\\~. 

\\ '!I, .... , 
\ 

~

,,,_,, 
11.\ \w'\ 

.. ~ = ,,.~ ,,,,, 111 11 ,'\ 
, I · 'i· · .. ;, \j\\l \ jl I , , \ 

\ ' . t~; ']~'\\ i1\,\1

\1

1

: \ \ \.\ 

,,.,.. "" ,, ,, " I 
1
1't,.,,,,,,,,,,, ' "" " .,, .. ,, I ,"\:' ' ' .,,,,,,,,, '' - ·- ::.•: _/ .~,{'' 1-''"'",1\I,' \ . ' "' '~ ,,;> ,-,'N"' = . ; I ' ,, ""'"''' ' ·, (l<-, .JJ;,,,I ;/li/;\,111 -·1/ll,1.J;;/ll,)lr;,l1.1/1 '1''- \l'!;\

1

~ , , . ./#,/!,\/I\ 1/:1,,/11/1"' • .m/,1 

u;;;- '\ ~U},I /'il',:i':.:;: 1 1, 1 

~~- \ 
B, ' ,_:; /{ - _j~· I \ ~ti VI ITT - , -II'~ ' . I I , , 

\ -0/ i'.,., 
'=0 ~~ owr.-. 'T,"1.!l,OOCI,_:-,)( r~71 

-·· T£Ll.~ I \ . \ I 

~ ' 

I~ .1, 
\ \ ·, \\ \ \ 

.\I•'\ \I 

I I \\\'·\\\\·. 
I I '' \\ \\ 

I \ \ \ \ \ 

\ \ \\\_\ \\ 
1 \ \ \ \\ \\ 
j \ \ \ -\\\' 

( \ I \ \ \\I 

. I . I I ra· \ 11 

,-er-- ~ ; l\<U~ 
/ ) I ,1 II i 

I ( I I I I\' 1 , 
I ; I I 1, \ \ i_\ 

I I I I I' ·11 \ 
I I I I I I , . I 

i11 /~\ ,1 \' \ 

'

I I I ! I \ \ I ' I ' ' \ 

1~ , - ,11~'' 
t I I I I ftJr, j I I WT j 5 ' ' 

~
i , 1 1 r, 1 

'ii' I I I I I W: \'I I , ' '/. I , ·~· 
/ / / I 

I I I I I 
I j: 

~~~f-:S. 
~-~ ----::---:-- -

II • ,----

' 
I - -

- ""' • I I -
I I 

.,?=l-1 " ' 
__,..,.- -...---\ -- ,' I I 

• '--t---t-_ // ___ C\...,,. 
I 
\ -

. \ 
' • I , I ,,---

',f 
I 
I. 

I 11 I\ , .. '" - , 

~

11''jil11 
I \1\\\\, ''\1'\\11\\11\ •.·- 1

1
11 1\-.-~ I \ ', \ \ \, '. I . \\'' I I . / / 

/~-=-- I !1i \~ ~,\
1~'.li:\\1l 11;~ \:'i:'i:)l,111h1/" 

\ ~ / 

C \ 
- . I 

l1 r 1.J 

/ :17-~); 
\ I l 1 

-------- \. '\ / 
~ ,r" \ \~.1.\' 

• ,,,I,+ \_ ' \.J 
\ ,e---:. 

\ 
, . ./ 
J 

.. 

LEGEND 

:i:i::1
;1iiiiji'i'1·,1 

'II 11,111 I I I I 111 
1·11'\ 1\i1, Iii_\, i1,I 

ii, 111, ll\1~
1
''\

1
11 \ 11 ',l\_\l\11\ 

[ 11\11\\ li\l I 

11\.1
1

\\ l\i\ 'Ill Iii 
'ill 1111 /Ill Ii 11 
1/1/1111111' Iii 

, 11 1
\ 

1 I\)\ I IJ '.1,. 
'lllllllllll /II ii,' 11'1 
1111111.lllllll/ ,:// 1;l1j 

,11111 1111111 11 11 

ill ,II ,II 11 1 llll,\1 11 
I' 11111111111,111 \I 

11r
1
11l 1!1 I\ .,,, Ii\"' II Ill 11111111 II \I\ 

11 Jill 111111 'I\\ \ I \\ 11111111 11111 
11, 1111 1111 I II I I ill 1, 
Ill 1111111111 'I I I I 
l\1 11111\\ I I 1111 I 

\\\\\Ill I 1 11 1 

\J\\1/// /// 1 
I 

1\\1\\/f I, I I 

) 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Exiating Proprty Lin~ 

ExUJting Town L.ine 

Exiatlng 10• Contour 

Existing 2' Contour 

ExUJting Spot Grode 

PropOffd Well 

Propond Houn 

Proposlld SS7S 

ii \11\111 /, I 

111111111/~ '/ 
11111111 ,// I 
,11[111 !ii, 1 II I .1 

Ii I 11 '( 
'II 1,11' 

I 

I 

I 

i 

( 

I • ..,_. 
I 
\ 
I 

'\.\ \\':; ~--~ 
\\\, 

r-- - ,,., ..___.,.,, I 
L,._: '---"-

\ -,_,~ 

\ 
;:-.;:_..--. 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

I~~~ -~ c-.- T i 
.. 
I 

( IN FEEr) 
1 Inch = 100 ft. 

R£Vf5rn LOT 8/9 PROPERTY LINE 

RE"'5/0N 

--1.-+--"'- / N S I T E 

PROJECT, 

ENGINEERING. SURVEYING & 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C. 

SEVEN SPRINGS ESTA TES 

rollHS OF NORTH CJISn.£ AND NEW CJISJU; 11£Sn=HES1I1i' 00., NY 

DRAV¥7NG, 

SKETCH PLAN OPTION 1 

PRO.ECT PRo.E.CT 
NWWI 12105.100 MANAGcR s. W.8. 

""" 3-30-12 DRAWN MEU. BY 

SCAff 1" ~ 100· CHECKED 
BY 

.J Garrett Place 
Cam,-,, NY 10512 
(IU-5) 225-9690 
{845) 225-9717 faJt 

-.-.lnslfe--tmg.com 

DRAWING NO. 

SK-1 

CAIR 

BY 

CX) 
0 
CX) 
CJ) 

---0 
0 
0 
~ 
UJ 

I 
llJ 
_J 

~ 

_J 

<( 

1-z 
UJ 
0 
LL 
z 
0 
(.) 

>­_J 

I 
CJ 
I 
_, 
Q. 
E 
Q) 
X 

UJ 
_J 

0 
LL 



PX-952, page 4 of 5

FOIL Exempt I HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL MLB EM00019809 



PX-952, page 5 of 5

FOIL Exempt I HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL MLB EM00019810 


